Republic of the Philippines
Prewince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

September 24, 2025 ke by -
HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA A=
City Mayor

City Government of Bacoor
Bacoor City, Cavite

Dear Sir:

| am hereby respectfully submitting to your good office the copies of the
following resolutions which were approved by the Songguniang
Panlungsod for appropriate action, to wit;

. CITY RESOLUTION NO. 2025-7%8, Series of 2025 entitied: A RESOLUTION
PROVISIONALLY APPROVING THE ACCREDITATION OF TWO (2) CIVIL
SOQCIETY ORGANIZATIONS [C50s) MNAMELY: (1) BACOOR RESPOMSIBLE
ORGANIZATION, INC. REPRESENTED BY MS. CLEOFE MORAL AND (2) CITY OF
BACOOR MIMISTRIES ASSOCIATION REPRESENTED BY PASTOR SAMUEL C.
BALDOMN";

. CITY RESOLUTION NO. 2025-799, Series of 2025 enfitled: "A RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA, TO SIGN A
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT OF
BACOOR WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF PERPETUAL HELP SYSTEM DALTA
REGARDING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LGU BACQOR-UPHSD
SCHOLARSHIF PROGRAM"; and

. CITY RESOLUTION NO. 2025-801, Series of 2025 entitied: “A RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND GRANTING THE ACCREDITATION OF VARIOUS NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS (NGOs) IN THE CITY OF BACOOCR,
PROVINCE OF CAVITE".

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof. Thank you.

Respectiully yours,

A ALID A, ATEGA JR.
Sangguniang FPanlungsod Secrefary
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